
Management consultant specializing in strategy, operations, and social impact. A track record of success improving organizational strategy, process efficiency, and output quality for tech, public interest, and retail clients. Experienced researcher and analyst, empathetic leader, and effective cross-functional project manager. Avid musician, photographer, outdoorsman, and tea enthusiast.

EXPERIENCE

A T STRATEGY LLC | Founder and Principal Management Consultant **2016 – 2019, 2022 – present**

Advanced sustainability initiatives for a national electrical and industrial distributor with \$1B+ annual revenue:

- Conducted the client’s first-ever carbon audit and led project management for EcoVadis certification and other ESG programs.
- Developed comprehensive operational efficiency and knowledge management recommendations for the Board of Directors.
- Produced a feasibility study for women-owned business certification and state contract competitiveness for the CEO.

Delivered strategic planning, operational leadership, and policy guidance for state and local political candidates:

- Led teams of 10+ staff to engage in 20,000+ voter contact attempts as de facto Chief of Staff / Field Director.
- Overhauled field data pipelines for multiple campaigns to successfully eliminate costly and time-intensive manual data entry.
- Doubled spending efficiency for a local campaign through financial modeling, best-practices research, and vendor negotiation.
- Developed finance and voter contact models, dashboards, and reporting, and liaised with regulators to ensure compliance.

STRATEGY&, PART OF THE PWC NETWORK | Management Consultant **2021 – 2022**

Improved quality and efficiency in content moderation for a leading global social media company:

- Led benchmarking and quantitative analysis for C-Suite to support a \$150M investment in moderation and policy development.
- Built and implemented a new operating model for high-level moderation appeals, developing change management strategy, documentation, and dashboards, resulting in enhanced cross-functional collaboration and operational accountability.
- Provided strategic analysis and project management support to scale a new trust and safety policy development process.

Transformed supply chain strategy and operations for a North American beauty retailer with \$10B+ annual revenue:

- Conducted quantitative workforce analysis, industry benchmarking research, and client interviews to develop recommendations for structural and process efficiency that led to a \$160M+ digital transformation.

Identified business development opportunities for the Strategy& Regulatory and Policy Strategy practice:

- Conducted research and analysis on the operational implications of the European Digital Services Act (DSA) for social media companies and the risk posed to the US semiconductor industry by US-China trade tensions.

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY’S OFFICE | Paralegal Specialist, Cybercrime Unit **2019 – 2020**

- Served as lead paralegal on 20+ financial fraud and cybercrime investigations involving assets exceeding \$1 million each.
 - Developed Excel and Power Query tools, increasing subpoena drafting speed by 3x and automating compliance tracking.
 - Drafted 1000+ legal orders, ensured compliance by major financial services and communications providers, coordinated intake.
-

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

VOTER CHOICE CONNECTICUT | Co-Founder and Board Member **2018 – 2022**

- Directed 2000+ members in political reform advocacy. Led testimony on CT HB 5820 (2019), earning House passage.

ALEX FOR CONNECTICUT | Candidate for State Senate, 13th District **2018**

- Developed and executed a strategic fundraising plan, raising \$23,000+ in 500+ donations and \$39,000+ in public financing.
 - Hired, trained, and deployed a team of 12+ field staff to canvass 16,000+ households. Planned and implemented a successful petitioning drive for ballot access, earning 1,350+ signatures in <2 weeks. Prepared filings and petitions for legal compliance.
 - Conducted policy research to develop a comprehensive political platform. Wrote and designed communications content.
-

EDUCATION

COLGATE UNIVERSITY | Bachelor of Arts in Political Science **2016**

- President, College Democrats. President, Student Committee on Providing Entertainment. Men’s Rugby. Award-winner, Speaking Union. Radio Host, WRCU-FM. Tutor, Waterville Elementary. Intern for U.S. Senator Chris Murphy and Congressman Jim Himes.